
fJNITfm r\ATIONS 

AND 
Fourteenth Session, 66ls1; 

MEETING 

Monday, 28 July 1952, atlO a.m. 

NEW YORK 

CO:'\TE:'\TS 

Page 

Soci;1l activities (contin11rd): (a) Dcvrlnpme11t and concentration of the efforts 
in the ::;ocia1 Jleld o( the L'uitcd ~ati(lllci antl the specialized agencies; 
(d) Preliminary rrport on the \\·orld :-;oc1al :-:itllation (E/CN.S/267, 
E/L.40S; Eev.2) (conclud,·d) ... , ................................. 691 

Social activities (continued): (b) Peport of the Social Commission (eighth 
session) (E/2247: report of the Social Committee (E/2305) ........... 692 

Co-ordination of the work of the United ?\ ations and the specialized agencies: 
(a) Report of the Administrative Committee on Co-ordination; (b) Review 
of 19i) progr:unmes and adoption of CnitC'd Nations priority programmes 
in the economic anu social fields (Council resolution 402 (XIII)) (E/2161 
and Corr.l, E/2203, E/220~, E/2200) .............................. 693 

Communications containing complaints against goyenunents (E/2270) ...... 694 

President: Mr. S. Amjad ALI (Pakistan). 

Present: The representatives of the following coun-
tries: 
Argentina Belgium, Canada, China, Cuba, Czechoslo
val~ia, Fg;·pt, France, Iran, 1Iexico, Pakistan, Philip
pines, Poland, Sweden, Union of Soviet Socialist Re
publics, United Kingdom of Great Britain and Korthern 
Ireland, 1Jnitcd States of America, l!ruguay. 

Observers from the following countries: 

Chile, Turkey. 
The representatives of the following special

ized ae-encies : 
Intern-ational Labonr Organisation, Cnited 1'\ations 
Edncational, Scientific and Cultural Organization, 
VVorld Health Organization. 

Social activities (continuer!): (a) Development an{l 
f'_onccntration of the efforts in the social field of 
the rnitt:·d Nations and the specialized aAend(·s; 
(d) Pre!hninary report on the world social situ
a! ion (E/CN .. 3/267, I'/L.403/Rev.2) (con
clutlerl) 

[Agenda items 11 (a) and (d)] 

JOINT llR.\FT RESCJIXTIOX SUB:\f!TTED JlY BELGIU:-.I, 

CuBA, EcYPT, FRANCE, PAKISTAN, THE PniLIPf'l:"ES 

AND TilE l.JNITED STATES OF AMERICA (E/L.408/ 
Rcv.2) 

1. 1lr. SU:ID!ERS (Canada) asked the authors of 
the joint resolution (E/L.408/Rev.2) whether thev 
would be prepared to delete the words "to the Social 

Commission and" in paragraph 5, so that the Secretary
General's suggestions might be submitted directly to 
the CounciL 
2. 1\!r. KOTSCHNIG (United States of America) 
thought that by deleting the words mentioned by the 
Canadian representative the Council would to a certain 
extent infringe the terms of reference of the Social 
Commission. According to those terms of reference, 
the Commission should advise the Council on practical 
measures to be adopted in connexion with social ques
tions. The authors of the draft resolution had taken into 
account the Canadian delegation's views by providing 
that the preliminary report on the world social situa
tion (E/CN.S/267) would, in the first instance, be 
comnnmicatcd to the specialized agencies. The Secre
tary-Ccneral \Yould make any helpful suggestions arising 
out of the obsnvations made by the agencies to the 
Social Commission, which would then advise the Council. 

3. Mr. S1.'~IMERS (Canada) agreed that the joint 
draft resolution, as amended, corresponded to a large 
extent to his delegation's views. His delegation would 
h:r,·e preferred tl1c 5ecretary-General's suggestions to be 
snhmittecl clirect to the Council but, in a spirit of com
pro1llise, it \vas prepared to vote for the joint draft 
rc:-;olniion. His delegation would therefore withdraw its 
O\m clrait reoolution (E/L.435), a decision which anto
matica11\' rntailccl the withdrawal of the second Canadian 
draft resolution (E/L.436) on agenda item 11 (d). 
4. 1\Ir. SALAH-UD-DIN (Pakistan) pointed out 
that two wrv useful amendments submitted by the Bel
gian delegation (E/L.413/Rev.l) had been included 

691 
E/SR.661 



692 Economic and Social Council-Fom·teeuth Session 

in the joint draft resolution. In the first place, in para
graph 2, the Council drew the attention of Member 
States to the preliminary report and invited their sug
gestions and recommendations. He was sure that those 
suggestions and recommendations would be of great 
value. Secondly, in paragraph 6, the Council author· 
ized the Social Commission to hold its regular session 
in 1953. The Council thus indicated to the Commis
sion the importance it attached to the question. 

5. He drew the Council's attention to paragraph 5 of 
the joint draft resolution. The governing bodies of the 
specialized agencies might not meet in time to submit 
suggestions to the Social Commission in 1953. The 
Council had therefore invited the Secretary-General 
to submit suggestions in consultation with the executive 
heads of the specialized agencies concerned. 

6. Mr. RODRIGUEZ FABREGr\T (Uruguay) 
would have preferred the draft resolution to be framed 
in more positive terms and to lay greater emphasis on 
the need for the adoption as quickly as possible of a 
procedure for examining the problem. In particular, he 
pointed out that although paragraph 3 contained im· 
portant provisions, they were purely theoretical in 
nature. It was true that the Council had made some 
progress by recognizing the ideas set out in that para
graph, ideas that were implicit in the Unin:~rsal Declara
tion of Human Rights. 

7. His delegation would vote for the joint draft resolu
tion, for it was sure that at the next session the Secre
tary-General would submit suggestions \vhich would 
enable the Council to take concrete decisions. 

8. The PRESIDE)IT put to the vote the revised joint 
draft resolution submitted by Belgium, Cuba, Egypt, 
France, Pakistan, the Philippines and the United States 
of America (E/408/Rev.Z). 

The joint draft resolution was adopted by 15 votes 
to none) with 3 abstentions. 

Social activities (continued): (b) Report of the 
Social Commission (eighth session) (E/2247): 
report of the Social Committee ( E/2305) 

[Agenda item 11 (b)] 

9. The PRESIDENT invited the Council to examine 
the report of the Social Committee (E/2305). He 
pointed out that the Social Committee had decided to 
refer to the Council the resolution contained in para
graph 142 of the Social Commission's report. He in
vited the views of members of the Council on the pro
cedure to be followed with regard to the resolution. 

10. Mr. KOTSCHNIG (United States of America) 
pointed out that in the resolution the Social Commis
sion drew the Council's attention to a number of ques
tions. The Council had already studied those questions 
carefully and had taken certain decisions on them. Con
sequently the resolution called for no special decision 
on the part of the Council. 

11. Mr. RODRIGUEZ FABREGAT (Uruguay) 
expressed concern with regard to the results of the pro
cedure suggested by the United States representative. 
It would be most regrettable if no action \\'ere taken on 
a draft resolution submitted to the Council by the Social 
Commission. His delegation, on the contrarY, was ready 

to give seious consideration to the text of the resolu
tion. 

12. ..\lr. :\fl)l\()7: (Argentina) :-,hareU the Uruguayan 
reprcscntalin:'s Yicw. Tht: Social Commis-;ion's resolu
tion made recmnmcndations conrcr11ing pruiJlcruc; to 
which the Council attached great illlpurtancc. The Coun
cil ::.hould therefore at lca:-,t take note nf the rcc:uluciun 
and indicate that all the (lllCstimb rai~cd in it continued 
to receive its attention. 

13. 'The P R ESJ DE T\'T remarked that action rnight 
be tal~cn on the :\rgentine repre.':ientatiw.'s suggestion 
either d11riug exarnirntinn of draft rc:-,o]ULil)ll Il A 
( E/2305), of during the study of draft resolution I I F 
in the report Cli the ~ocial Cornmittcc ( E/ 23U5). 

14. 1lr. !UlDl{[C;L;EZ F,\BEECAT (Uruguay) 
suggested that in draft resolution II A the Council 
might take note "with satisfaction'' of the report of the 
Social Commission. 

15. 11r. KOTSCHXlG (L:nited States of America) 
recalled that the Council had recent I y found itself in 
difficulties because it had not yet stucficd the report of 
the Co-ordination Committee (E/2300). That report 
showed that at its current session the Council would 
have done 111orc than take note of the Social Commis
sion's recommendations. The Commission had requested 
the Council to gi vc particular attention to certain ques
tions, and the answers to those questions \vere reflected 
in the list of United X at ions priorit_v programmes 
drawn up by the Co-ordination Committee ( E/230G, 
chapter II). 

lG. He therefore proposed the addition at the end of 
paragraph 2 of draft resolution II F of the follm.,,ing 
phrase: ''and chapter I 1 (United Nations priority pro
granmics) of the report of the Co-ordination Commit
tee ( E/230()), as adopted by the Council". The Social 
Commission would thus know that the Council had 
acted on its recommendations and receive further gnid
ance from the Council's list of priorities. 

17. J\Ir. SAKST:t\T (Union of So\·iet Socialist Repub
lics) thougl-;_t that there was no need for the Council 
to take a special decision on the Social Commission's 
resolution, since the resolution \vas included in the 
Commission's report, of which the Council would take 
note. 

18. J\Ir. ABDOH (Iran) felt there was a close con· 
nexion between draft resolution II F and chapter II of 
the report of the Co-ordination Committee. That being 
the case, he proposed that the Council should postpone 
consideration of the draft resolution until it studied the 
report of the Co-ordination Committee. 

19. Mr. SAKSIN (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub
lics), fully Sltpported the Iranian representative's pro
posal. 

The proposal <t•as adopted. 

20. Mr. NOSEK (Czechoslovakia) proposed that 
consideration of draft resolution II A should also be 
postponed. 

It was so agreed. 

21. l\lr. RODRIGUEZ FABREGAT (Untguav) 
dre\v the Council's attention to a question he had 
alreadv raised in the Social Committee. As indicated 
in par:agraph 6 of the report of the Social Committee 



 
66lst l\1eeti;.g-28 July 1952 693 

(E/2305), he had raised the question of setting up a 
working party to study, together with the Secretary
General, the terms of a possil.Jlc intcrnation3.l covenant 
for the purpose of creating safety areas for the protection 
of women and children in the event o£ \\:ar or armed 
c011ilict. 11e thought the Council mig·ht study that 
question as pan o£ the item on social a eli \·itics. He also 
recalled that \d1cn the Council had been stuJying the 
report o[ the Economic Commission for Latin ~\merica 
( 5SJ6th meeting), he had urged the adoption of resolu
tions fur the protection of children 3gainst famine. He 
further referred to the discussion which had taken phce 
on the report of the Unitcd Nations Educational, Scien
tific and Cultural Organization to the Con neil ( 6lhth 
and U 17th meetings). His delegation had then com
mented favourablv on a UNESCO resolution authoriz
ing the Director-Gt:neral of that agency to study a draft 
international convention for the protection of historical 
monuments and works of art in case of war. H it was 
considered, and with reason, that works of art should 
be preserved, there could be no valid excuse for refrain
ing from protecting the children \Yho were to perpetuate 
human genius for future generations; they mttst be pro
tected ;mel preserved from the scourge o[ \\·ar. ] n that 
connexion he referred to the devastation caused by the 
Second World War. One-third or the members of the 
civilian population \Vho had been wounded and muti
lated had been \vomen and children. The war had been 
accompanied hy acts o£ racial persecution which sur
passed the limits of human imagination; 1,500.000 Jew
ish children had perished in gas chamlJers and crema
toria. But while it was possible to count the dead and 
wounded of a war, no statistics could help to assess the 
consequences of the indelible imprint with \vhich the 
war hacl marked for the rest of their life millions of inno
cent victims. 
22. For that reason, even if the idea of a future v.rar 
were set aside, he thought the possibility of concluding an 
international covenant to create safety areas for women 
and children in the event of war ~hould he studied. It 
was a probkm o[ general interest and he hoped that 
the Council would not be indifferent to it. 
23. The PRESIDE:"'T said the Council woulcl have 
to decide whether the question raised by the representa
tive of Uruguay could he considered as part of item 11 
of the agenda or should Le studied a:s a new item. 
24. :\lr. SC:.\DIERS (Canada) recogt1izccl that the 
Uruguayan representative had raisf'cl a qtte:-:tion of the 
utmost importance, hut he felt that it cottlcl hanlly be 
taken np in connexion with the current dek,tc. 
25. :.\Ir. S.-'.KSii': (Union of Sm·ict Socialist Repttb
lics) observed that while the que_stion \\·as important, 
it was not on the agenda of the Council's current ~es
sion, which was already heavy enough. J le doubted 
whether it fell within the competence of the Economic 
and Social Council. The drafting of an international 
covenant or the determination of ~dety zones pertained 
mttch more to the \York of the Legal Department of the 
United Nations than to that of the Conncil. 'The ques
tion was a very comp1cx one and might also fall ·within 
the purview of the Security Council or the International 
Red Cross. 
26. A part from that, it was alarming to hear the repre
sentative of Uruguay refer to the danger of a new con
flict. It would be better to carry on with the fight for 

peace than to become inured to the idea of an inevitable 
war. Implied in that tight for pcace was the need 
to ensure that the nazi \\·ar criminals who had been im
prisoned for their guilt in nnmJ.ering the l,SUU,OOO 
children, as mentioned by the rcprcscmati\·e of Lrugnay, 
should serve unt their sentences. Y ct, some c.;erman 
\Vat-criminal generals had bcl'n pardoned and, if given 
the optJortuuity, \Yonld be ~t1J1e to repeat their crimes. 
It was a deplora1>le situation and he was surprised that 
it seemed to lc:1ve the rcprc:;cntative o[ Uruguay ttn

moved. The delegation o[ the USSR \\"as just as con
cerned as that of Lntgnay ahout the safety o[ women 
and children but the best wav to cnsure their safctv was 
to prevent war. In view o( the complex nature ~f the 
problem, he felt that the Council should adhere to its 
agenda. 
27. :\Irs. CISELET (Tklgium) fully agreed that the 
question raised by the representative of U rugnay was 
an important one. However, while it desern:d careful 
consideration, she did not think that it was connected 
with the prohlems that were b<..'ing discussed. She 
agreed with the Canadian representative and thought 
that it \vould be advisable to defer its consideration to a 
Ia ter session. 
28. Mr. RODRIGUEZ Fi\BREGJ\T (Cruguay) 
took the view that the question he had just raised was 
perfectly in order under item 11 of the agenda and said 
that his Government would decide whether to bring the 
question before the Council at a later date. 

Co~ordination of the work of the United Nations 
and the specialized agencies: (a) Report of the 
Adntinistrative Comntittee on Co~ordination; 
(b) Review of 1953 prograntmes and adoption 
of United Nations priority progran1n1eS in the 
ecnnontie and social fields (Council resolution 
402 (XIII)) (E/2161 and Corr.l, E/2203, 
E/2204, E/2306) 

[,\genda item 33] 

29. The PRESTDI,:!\T imitecl ~lr. Pollock, Chairman 
of the Co-ordination Committee, to address the Council. 

30. :!\.fr. POLLOCK (Chairman of the Co-ordination 
Committee) said that in the course of its \York the Co
ordin;ltion Committee had reyie\Yf'd the c1n·clopment of 
co-ordin;1tion bct\\-cen the United .:-zation:~ and the 
specialized agcncirs and had examined the procedures 
used in the Secretariat and the specialized ag·encies to 
harmonize their work and to eliminate duplication and 
overlapping. 

31. The Co-ordination Committee had devotf'd itself 
especially to the examination of the <p.1cstion of priori
ties which it had a:s:-:i;~·nccl to a \vorking p:l.rty. Progress 
had been macle in that f1elcl and it appeared that further 
progress could be expected. Paragr.1ph 9 of the report 
(E/2300) listf:d the factors \\·hich should he taken 
into consideration in cst:-thlishing priorities and the list 
of priority programmrs wonld he found in paragraph 10 
of the report. The Co-ordination Committee had re
Yiewed the programmes of the Unitecl Nations and the 
specialized agencies and the rC'snlts of that review \vere 
given in paragraphs 11 to 15 of the report. It had also 
studied the question of common arrangements between 
the United Nations and the specialized agencies with 
regard to postal matters. The Committee had completed 



694 Econotuic and Social l:ouncil-I•~ourteenth Session 

its work by submitting draft resolutions A and B which 
would be found in the appendix to the report and which 
had been adopted by 14 votes to none, with 3 absten
tions, and 14 votes to 3 with 1 abstention respectively. 
He hoped that the Council would adopt these two draft 
resolutions. 
32. l\Ir. SAKSIN (Cnion of Soviet Socialist Repub
lics) reserved the right of his delegation to discuss the 
Co-ordination Committee's report at the next meeting. 
It would probably wish to submit amendments. 

33. J\lr. KOTSCHNIG (United States of America) 
said that his Government \vas particularly interested in 
the question of priorities. To enable the United Nations 
and the specialized agencies to combine their efforts 
and resources so as to achieve maximum results at mini
mum expense, their principal common tasks should be 
defined. To a·void budgetary increases two procedures 
were possible: one was to set arbitrary ceilings and the 
other \Vas to study all the programmes and determine 
which of the most urgent questions could be taken up 
within the means available. The Co-ordination Commit
tee had followed the latter proceUnre. 

34. The list of priority programmes established by the 
Co-ordination Committee diU not satisfv the United 
States delegation entirely. Some of the objectives, 
such as "accessiLilitv to cultural life" or "scientific cUu
cation and researcl{", were much too broad to be in
cluded in a list of priorities. He was happy to point out. 
however, that the list represented a considerable aU>:ance 
tmvards the conce-ntration of efforts and resources and 
he wished to congratulate the Co-ordination Committee 
and its Chairman on that fact. The United States dele
gation would vote for the draft resolutions before the 
Council. 
35. 1Ir. l\JICIT!\c-rEK (S,wden) said that his delega
tion would 111:1ke some ohscrv;:ttions on the Co-ordination 
Committee's report at a later meeting. 

36. :llr. SCM:YJILRS (Canada) indicated how much 
importance his delegation attached to the establishment 
of a list of priorities. \\'bile he shared the doubt of the 
United States representative concerning some of the 
priority programmes, he felt that the list represented an 
undeniable step forward. He would therefore vote for 
the draft resolutions submitted to the Council. 

37. Mr. AMANR!CH (Fronce) said that it was diffi
cult to make an exact evaluation of the work of the 
Co-ordination Committee at each session as such work 
was part of a long-term process. He felt, however, that 
the Co-ordination Committee deserved to be congratu
lated on \vhat it had done. The French delegation \vould 
therefore vote in favour of the two draft resolutions 
proposed by the Committee. 
38. The PRESIDENT associated himself with all 
the speakers \vho had expressed their satisfaction to the 
Chairman of the Co-ordination Committee. He informed 
the Council that discussion of the item would be resumed 
at the next meeting. 

Communications containin~ complaints against 
governments (E/2270) 

[Agenda item 48] 

39. The PRESIDENT in\'itecl the members of the 
Council to consider the report of the Committee on Non-

Governmental Organizations on communications con
taining complaints against governments ( E/2270). 

40. Mr. CREPAULT (Canada) said that his delega
tion approved the report of the Committee on Non
Governmental Organizations and would support the 
draft resolution which it recommended to the Council 
for adoption ( E/2270). 

41. Mr. BRACCO (Uruguay) (Acting Chairman of 
the Committee on Non-Governmental Organizations) 
said that the Uruguayan delegation did not approve the 
conclusions of the majority report submitted by the 
Committee. The interpretation given in that report to 
Council resolutions 75 (V) and 288 B (X) placed the 
non-governmental organizations in an unfavourable 
position as regards complaints relating to violations of 
human rights. The decision of the Committee on 
Non-Governmental Organizations to deal with that 
type of complaint according to the procedure laid clown 
in resolution 75 (V) was unjust, f9r under the pro
visions of resolution 288 B (X), all communications 
from non-governmental organizations concerning human 
rights should be reproduced and circulated to 1\:Iember 
States. In future that would no longer be the case and 
only those non-governmental organizations having rep
resentatives in New York and which could therefore 
participate orally in the debates of the Council \vould be 
able to submit a complaint against a government when 
the need arose. The non-governmental organizations not 
having representatives in I\ew York would therefore 
find themselves in a less favourable position as com
pared with the other organizations. 

42. The Uruguayan delegation thought that the non
governmental organizations already met with sufficient 
obstacles in carrying out their functions and that fresh 
obstacles should not be placed in their \vay. He recalled 
that it was the Committee on Non-Governmental Organ
izations \vhich granted consultative status in one cate
gory or another to non-governmental organizations and 
determined whether they should be heard hy the Coun
cil; the organizations themselves did not have the right 
to appeal directly to the Council in such matters, and 
the Council could, furthermore, deprive them of con
sultative status at any time. 

43. The new procedure \Vas likely to make the position 
of the non-governmental organizations in the United 
}._Tations even more precarious. The Cruguayan delega
tion thought that the solution recommended by the Com
mittee on Non-Governmental Organizations would not 
contribute either to increase the prestige of the United 
Nations or to encourage the non-governmental organi
zations to continue to participate in the work of the 
various organs of the United :-Jations with the zeal and 
enthusiasm they had displayed in the past. 

44. l\1iss SENDER (International Confederation of 
Free Trade Unions) recalled that the current debate 
had arisen out of a request from the Secretariat for 
guidance on hovv· to deal with complaints conct>rninr~ 
human rights in which governments were involved. The 
ICFTU recognized the difficulties which arose in that 
connexion and was prepared to co-operate fully with 
the Council in order to reach a satisfactory solution, but 
it could not accept the radical recommendation of the 
Committee on Non-Governmental Organizations which 
was prejudicial to the non-governmental organizations 



 

66lst Meeting-28 July 1952 695 

in consultative status and indefensible from a legal 
viewpoint. 

45. The Committee on Non-Governmental Organiza
tions recommended that communications on violations 
of human rights containing complaints against govern
ments should be handled according to the procedure laid 
down in Council resolution 7 5 ( V) ; in other words no 
action whatsoever would be taken on those communica
tions. 
46. The provisions of resolution 75 (V) had never 
been intended to cover non-governmental organizations 
in consultative status but related solely to petitions from 
private persons or organizations. In 1950 when the 
Council had adopted resolution 288 B (X). which con
tained new provisions intended to govern consultation 
with non-governmental organizations, it had made no 
reference to resolution 75 (V) and had not cited it 
among the earlier resolutions enumerated in resolu
tion 288 C (X), which the new text was in some 
respects replacing. 

47. The recommendation of the Committee on Non
Governmental Organizations \Vas an innovation which 
would severely limit the rights of non-governmental 
organizations having consultative status. Obviously, 
steps should be taken to avoid abuses, but it would be a 
serious mistake to limit the right of the non-govern
mental organizations to submit communications con
cerning human rights under the pretext of preventing 
certain of those organizations from abusing the priv
ileges granted to them. 

48. She was authorized to state that the International 
Federation of Agricultural Producers fully shared the 
viewpoint of the ICFTU. 

49. The solution recommended by the Committee on 
Non-Governmental Organizations might offer the 
simplest means of solving the difficulties which arose, 
but it was not based on law and was not consonant \vith 
the spirit of resolution 288 (X), according to which it 
was considered that consultations between the Council 
and its subsidiary organs and the non-governmental 
organizations should be developed to the fullest prac
ticable extent. The ICFTU feared lest that recom
mendation represented a new effort to reduce the pre
rogatives of accredited non-governmental organizations 
to the point where the system of consultation would no 
longer be effective. She mentioned previous decisions 
on that subject: non-governmental organizations in 
category A \Vere no longer entitled to speak in the 
Council on decisions taken by the Committee on Non
Governmental Organizations on items which they pro
posed for inclusion in the Council's agenda; complaints 
on violations of trade-union rights were referred to the 
International Labour Organisation without prior con
sideration by the Council; lastly, there \vas an increas
ing tendency in the various bodies to meet in closed ses
sion, as had occurred recently in the Committee on 
Restrictive Business Practices. 

SO. True, the non-governmental organizations did not 
always share the views of delegations. That was in
herent in the very nature of the relationship between 
them and that fact could only strengthen the efficacy of 
the United Nations work. If the organizations always 
agreed wi(1 the majority. they would not usefully be 
fulfilling tbeir consultative functions. It was none the 

less true that the representatives of non-governmental 
organizations had no other desire than to help the 
United Nations to reach the common goal, to promote 
the freedom and well-being of peoples everywhere. They 
were completely loyal to the United Nations and deter
mined to act in all circumstances with tact and with a 
full sense of their responsibilities. 

51. Mr. KOTSCHN IG (United States of America) 
thought that a few points should be made clear. 

52. The Committee on Non-Governmental Organi
zations \vas suggesting that the Council should deal with 
communications on human rights according to the pro
cedure laid down in resolution 75 (V). That would 
mean, with certain exceptions to be met1tioned later, that 
henceforth all complaints on human rights would receive 
the same treatment, \vhether they emanated from 
private persons or non-governmental organizations 
with or without consultative status. The United States 
delegation could only support that decision, for it 
attached great importance to everything that concerned 
human rights and consequently thought that no distinc
tion based on origin should be made between the com
plaints received. That however was what would happen 
if all complaints from non-governmental organizations 
in categories A and B regarding alleged violations of 
human rights should be governed by the provisions of 
resolution 288 B (X), while other communications were 
dealt \Vith according to the procedure laid down in reso
lution 75 (V). 1\Iorcover, the Committee on Non
Governmental Organizations might become a complaints 
board, a function that did not belong to it and that it was 
not competent to assume. 

53. Lastly, he drew the Council's attention to the fact 
that in the existing circumstances, in the absence of 
any binding legal instrument defining human rights, 
the Council could hardly do anything \vhen faced with 
a complaint on the violation of those rights. Until the 
covenants on human rights had been completed and 
measures of impkmentation had been adopted, neither 
the Council nor any of its subsidiary bodies could take 
useful action on the complaints addressed to them and 
their forced inaction was bound to affect the prestige 
of the Cnited Nations. 

54. He denied that the procedures proposed would 
result in limiting the prerogatives of non-governmental 
organizations. On the contrary, the proposal of the 
Committee on J\~ on-Governmental Organizations con
firmed the right of the non-governmental organizations 
to bring complaints against governments. That right 
had never been clearly established and quite recently 
the Committee on Non-Governmental Organizations had 
had an opportunity, in connexion with a complaint on a 
trade matter, to discuss the question whether such corn
plaints '''ere receivable. Far from endangering the pre
rogatives of the non-governmental organizations the 
recommendation of the Committee on Non-Govern
mental Organizations confirmed them in that respect. 

55. Furthermore, it was not intended that the pro
cedures proposed by the Committee on Non-Govern
mental Organizations should supersede the special pro
cedures laid down by the Council for the handling of 
special types of violations of basic rights. Thus, the 
proposal \vould not affect in any \vay the right of non
governmental organizations under resolution 277 (X) 



696 Economic and Social Council-Fourteenth Session 

to present complaints regarding violations of trade
union rights and to have them publicized. The proposal 
also left intact the procedures established by the Coun
cil at its twelfth session regarding the treatment of 
forced labour issues, which constituted violations of 
human rights. Finally, the right of organizations in 
category C to propose items on any subjects within the 
competence of the Council and the non-governmental 
organizations in category A for inclusion in the pro
visional agenda of the Council remained unaffected. 

56. In conclusion he wished to point out to the ICFTU 
representative that while it was important not to harm 
the interests of the non-governmental organizations~ 
and he had just shown that far from harming them the 
recommendation of the Committee on Non-Govern
mental Organizations strengthened them in a sense-it 
was even more important that the position of the United 
Nations itself should not be weakened. 

57. Mr. SAKSIN (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub
lics) recalled that the USSR delegation had made its 
position known on the matter before the Council during 
the discussion on item 46 of the agenda and he would 
therefore limit himself to a few brief comments. 

58. The Charter, which defined the competence and 
the functions of the Council, contained no provision 
authorizing the Council to examine communications 
from non-governmental organizations containing com
plaints against governments. Moreover, Article 71 of 
the Charter and resolutions adopted by the Council itself 
on the subject of consultations with non-governmental 
organizations made it clear that such consultation should 
take place only on matters within the competence of the 
Council. The basic texts therefore excluded in advance 
the consideration of any complaint from non-govern
mental organizations. The Charter provided for only 
one category of complaints, namely, petitions relating 
to the Trust Territories and they concerned the Trustee
ship Council. As regards other complaints or petitions, 
he pointed out that most States had an administrative 
or judicial body to deal with them and the non-govern
mental organizations could address themselves directly 

Printed in U.S.A. 

to those bodies. Any other procedure would be tanta
mou'nt to a violation of the sovereignty of States and 
interference in their internal affairs and would therefore 
be contrary to the provisions of Article 2, paragraph 7, 
of the Charter. It was obvious that the United Nations 
could not set out on a course contrary to the provisions 
of the Charter. That was why the USSR delegation 
would vote against the draft resolution the Committee 
on Non-Governmental Organizations \vas submitting in 
its report (E/2270) for the Council"s approval. 

59. Mr. MUNOZ (Argentina) said his delegation, like 
that of the United States, thought that the "consulta
tions" with non-governmental organizations mentioned 
in the Charter should be interpreted in the true sense 
of the word, which would exclude complaints. The 
Argentine delegation also recognized. as did the USSR 
delegation, that the Charter. by virtue of Article 2, para
graph 7, explicitly excluded all matters within the 
domestic jurisdiction of States from the competence of 
the United Nations and consequently of the Council. 

60. Turning to the report of the Committee on Non
Governmental Organizations, he noted that the Com
mittee divided communications containing complaints 
against governments into two categories, those mention
ing violations of human rights, and those dealing with 
other matters. He feared that that classification might 
be arbitrary, over-simplified and consequently inaccu
rate. Moreover, as regards complaints against govern
ments other than those relating to human rights, the 
Committee on Non-Governmental Organizations pro
posed a procedure which he considered to be contrary 
to the basic considerations he had set forth at the begin
ning of his statement. In that connexion he would like 
to know whether the provisions of the resolution were 
to be applied to that category of complaints. He would 
also like to have a clear explanation of the questions 
covered in that part of the report. He reserved the right 
to revert to the matter after he had received those 
explanations. 

The meeting rose at 1.10 p.m. 

71722-September 1952-2,850 




